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Dureau of Alconol &  TolIacco 
and Firearns 

12th and leunsylraula Avenue, 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear OWS4654AWONSW 

e 

Reference is made to the' attac4ed roquest from Mark 
%14nA%fo=j-pforilFtion.-Saull4n,t-_to -_,till. FroeiRod of Infor- 	- 

_ 	 x:ta-clIgtstf7 	 
was-re co ived- by--tle-7-C-riit-.:SZFrYi CO 0;i. Feiiraff-2 
and a 10-day extension invoked on :larch 13. 1/75. 

As you kno.., the original doeueents pertaininz to the 
Kennedy assassination are in the possession cit.  the 
Uatiorgal Arcliives. :iowever, certain docunants remain 
undor- the control of the Secret Sarvice. 111-2C0 one of 
these documents (whiea is onclosegt) concerns your agency, 
we would greatly appreciate your advice on its disclosure 
as soon as possible since our 14-day extension expires on 

march 27, 1975. If it is your dotormin=ion that this 
document should be withheld, please cite the particular 
exer.ption and categories. 
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